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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— ﬂ
From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 10:53 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection
Dear Shiau Chan,
This MOM Ref case number and billing enquires below.
Bast Regards,
Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants
Cffice: 6256 3561 | Email: SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From' Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM) [matlto Abdul Rahman Md_Yatim@mom.gov.sg]
Sent: Friday, 29 November, 2019 10:35 AM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Choon Mei CHUA (MOM)

Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection

Diear Sherwin,

| was informed by my admin that for billing, vendor has to go to www.vendors.gov.sg to submit the e-
invoice.

The business unit code that need to input into the system is MOMO7- Occupational Safety and Health Division.
Thanks

Fegards

Abdul Rahman
Senior Investigation Officer (OSHI)
Occupational Safety & Health Division | Ministry of Manpower | Tel: (65) 6692 5110 | http://www.mom.gov.sg

IMPORTANT: We are now located at 1500 Bendemeer Road #04-02 Singapore 339946.
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From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 10:14 AM

‘To: Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM) <Abdul_Rahman_Md_Yatim@mom.gov.sg>
(Zc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection



Dear Sir,

Noted and the billing address will be 1500 Bendemeer Road #04-02 Singapore 339946.
Bast Regards,

Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Cffice: 6256 3561 | Email: SherwinBeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | 5{408933)

From: Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM) [mailto:Abdul Rahman Md Yatim@mom.gov.sg]
Sent: Friday, 29 November, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection

Ciear Sherwin,

Please quote the case number i.e. A-190617230642-5.

Thank you.

Fegards

Abdul Rahman
Senior Investigation Officer (OSHI)
Ciecupational Safety & Health Division | Ministry of Manpower | Tel: (65) 6692 5110 | http://www.mom.gov.sg

IMPORTANT: We are now located at 1500 Bendemeer Road #04-02 Singapore 339946.
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From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 9:19 AM

To: Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM) <Abdul Rahman Md Yatim@mom.gov.sg>
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection

Dear Sir,
May | have MOM side’s reference number, as we will include it into the reports.

Blest Regards,
Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561 | Email: SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S{408933)

I'rom. Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM) ]mg;!tg Abdul Rghmgn Md Yggm@mg .gov.sg]
Sent: Monday, 18 November, 2019 11:00 AM




Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From: Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM) <Abdul_Rahman_Md_Yatim@mom.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 18 November, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Alex ZHENG (MOM)

Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection

Mr Sherwin,

May | know the progress of the report.

2 Thank you and have a wonderful day ahead to all.

Regards

Abdul Rahman

Senior Investigation Officer (OSHI)
Occupational Safety & Health Division | Ministry of Manpower | Tel: (65) 6692 5110 | hitp://www.mom.Bcv.58

IMPORTANT: We are now located at 1500 Bendemeer Road #04-02 Singapore 339946.
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From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 1:33 PM

To: Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM) <Abdul_Rahman_Md_Yatim@mom.gov.sg>
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection

Dear SIO Rahman
We will be available on next Thursday 17" October 1330hrs to do the inspection.

Blest Regards,
S$herwin Beh | Technical Investigator
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
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Alex ZHENG (MOM); Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection

The place is at 1 Benoi Road Singapore 629875. Asia-Pacific Shipyard Pte Ltd.



Thank you.
Regards
Abdul Rahman

Senior Investigation Officer (OSHI)
Occupational Safety & Health Division | Ministry of Manpower | Tel: (65) 6692 5110 | http://www.mom.gov.5g

IMPORTANT: We are now located at 1500 Bendemeer Road #04-02 Singapore 339946.

\iision: A Great Workforce. A Great Workplace. Values: People-Centredness;
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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@I|kkauto.com>
Sient: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 12:47 PM

To: Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM) <Abdul Rahman Md Yatim@mom.gov.sg>
Cc: Alex ZHENG (MOM) <Alex ZHENG@mom.gov.sg>; Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection

Dear SIO Rahman
Acknowledge your email below.

Can you provide the location for the inspection? | will discuss with my team and revert with a date for the
inspection.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

L.KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM) <Abdul Rahman Md Yatim@mom.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 11:01 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Alex ZHENG (MOM) <Alex ZHENG@mom.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection

Mr Bryan,

We are pleased to inform you that our management has just given their approval to engage LKK
Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the mechanical inspections and tests.

2 May we know the proposed dates available for the inspection and tests. preferably within this two
weeks. I will then need to check with the occupier of the premises if they are able to accommodate us for

the inspection and tests. I am not available on 10, 14 and 18 Oct 2019.

-

3. Thank you Mr Bryan for your assistance.

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

Vision: A Great Workforce. A Great Workplace. Values: People-Centredness;
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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Sient: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 11:25 AM

To: Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM) <Abdul Rahman Md Yatim@mom.gov.sg>
Ce: Alex ZHENG (MOM) <Alex ZHENG@mom.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection

Dear SIO Rahman
Apologise for the delayed reply.

Our fees to carry out the inspection and thereafter comment on the mechanical condition of the forklift by
way of a written technical report is $600/- (excluding gst) per forklift.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM) <Abdul Rahman Md Yatim@mom.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 11:09 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Alex ZHENG (MOM) <Alex ZHENG@mom.gov.5g>

Subject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection

Dear Mr Bryan,

May we know the progress on the quotation. Thank you.
Regards

Abdul Rahman

Senior Investigation Officer (OSHI)
Occupational Safety & Health Division | Ministry of Manpower | Tel: (65) 6692 5110 | http://www.mom gov.sg

IMPORTANT: We are now located at 1500 Bendemeer Road #04-02 Singapore 2339946,

Vision: A Great Workforce. A Great Workplace. Values: People-Centredness;
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Eile to EIFLE
[35-id=95d0b1f8-4309-4a54-8044-bfad675efaad 8¢c3Becie]

From: Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM)

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 9:47 AM

To: 'bryanang@lkkauto.com’ <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Siubject: RE: Quotation for mechanical inspection

Dear Mr Bryan,

Mai | know the status of the quotation.

Look forward to your assistance. Thank you.

Regards

Abdul Rahman

Senior Investigation Officer (OSHI)
Occupational Safety & Health Division | Ministry of Manpower | Tel: {65) 6652 5110 | http://www.mom.gov.sg

IMPORTANT: We are rniow located at 1500 Beridemeer Road #04-02 Singapore 339946,

\ision: A Great Workforce. A Great Workplace. Values: People-Centredness;
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From: Abdul Rahman MD YATIM (MOM)
Sient: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 5:01 PM

To: 'bryanang@Ilkkauto.com' <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Quotation for mechanical inspection

Dear Mr Bryan,

As spoken earlier, we would like to seek your company’s expert assessment of a forklift (5-ton Komatsu
Model FD50-5) that was involved in an accident by way of conducting a mechanical inspection. We would also like
the same inspection be done on another forklift which were involved in the work, i.e. a 6-ton Mitsubishi Model
FD60.

2. The accident happened when a forklift operator was about to lift a load using the Komatsu forklift. He drove
the forklift towards the load while at the same time raising the fork when suddenly the forklift surged forward,
crashed through a barrier and fell about a meter down onto a slipway of the shipyard. The load and the forklift
struck a worker who was walking there.

3. Do advise if you need additional information. We thank you for assisting us in our investigation.

Regards

Abdul Rahman
Senior Investigation Officer (OSHI)
Occupational Safety & Health Division | Ministry of Manpower | Tel: (65) 6692 5110 | httpy//www.mom.gov.sg
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IMPORTANT: We are now located at 1500 Bendemeer Road #04-02 Singapore 339946.
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